
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Michael W. Hutson, Chair, and Mark Maxwell, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica, Robert Schultz 

Thomas, Strat, John J. Tagle and Lon M. Ullmann 

   

April 12, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 22, 2011 Special/Study Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho Brazilian 

Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between Troywood and 
Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) District 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on March 22, 2011 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds  Robert M. Schultz 
Michael W. Hutson 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
Mark J. Vleck (arrived at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2010-03-013 
Moved by: Strat 
Seconded by: Maxwell 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes:  All present (7) 
Absent: Schultz, Vleck (arrived at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-014 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Sanzica 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 8, 2011 Regular meeting as 
prepared. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Schultz, Vleck (arrived at 7:35 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

5. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS (BZA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Strat presented the BZA report.  He provided summaries of the February 15, 2011 
and March 15, 2011 Board of Zoning Appeals meetings. 

 
 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
Mr. Savidant presented a brief report of the March DDA meeting. 
 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant presented the Planning and Zoning report.  He indicated that based on 
informal discussions with potential applicants, it appeared that a moderate spike in 
development applications was forthcoming. 

 
 

STUDY ITEMS 
 
8. OUTDOOR SEATING AREA – The Capital Grille, Somerset Collection, North side 

of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (Unit Q123, 2800 W. Big Beaver), Section 20, 
Currently Zoned B-2 General Business (Controlled by Consent Judgment) 
 
Mr. Savidant summarized the application, which requires approval by City 
Council.  There was general support of the proposed outdoor seating area. 
 
Resolution #2011-03-015 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends that Special 
Use Approval for the proposed Capital Grille outdoor seating area, located on the 
north side of Big Beaver, east of Coolidge (Unit Q123, 2800 W. Big Beaver), 
Section 20, Currently Zoned B-2 General Business (Controlled by Consent 
Judgment), be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

9. ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (File Number ZOTA 236) – Proposed 
Draft Zoning Ordinance and Map Regulating the Development and Use of Land, 
which Ordinance, if Adopted, will Repeal and Replace the Existing Zoning 
Ordinance, Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
 
Mr. Branigan summarized the draft document, dated March 18, 2011.  This draft 
contained all the revised formatting and text edits from the workshop, the public 
hearing, the Planning Commission and DDA input, Staff and Consultant changes, 
etc. made since the February 4 draft.  General discussion followed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission adopted the City of Troy Master Plan on 
October 14, 2008; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Zoning Ordinance is the most important tool for implementing the 
Master Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The existing City of Troy Zoning Ordinance is approaching fifty years 
old, and has been amended two hundred forty- two times; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City undertook a collaborative effort between the Planning 
Department and Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. to comprehensively rewrite the 
Zoning Ordinance; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission discussed the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
at over thirty public meetings, including a Zoning Ordinance Workshop held on 
March 2, 2011 and a Public Hearing held on March 8, 2011; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Zoning Ordinance creates an Environment of Investment 
in the City by expanding the development and use potential of many non-residential 
properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, The proposed Zoning Ordinance preserves and protects single-family 
residential neighborhoods from incompatible uses. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby supports 
the proposed City of Troy Zoning Ordinance and recommends adoption of the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance by City Council.  
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Maxwell, Sanzica, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

Mr. Vleck stated he is supportive of 98% of the document.  His no vote was 
intended to put City Council on notice that there were some provisions in the 
proposed document that were more restrictive than the existing Zoning Ordinance; 
for example, parking of commercial vehicles in residential districts.  Other than a 
few provisions, he supports the draft document. 

 
 

10. BIG BEAVER DESIGN GUIDELINES 
 

Zak Branigan summarized the document, which had been reviewed previously by 
the Planning Commission.  There was general discussion of the document. 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-03-017 
Moved by: Vleck 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
WHEREAS, The Downtown Development Authority (DDA) commissioned the 
development of Big Beaver Design Standards to encourage the continued vitality of 
the Big Beaver Corridor as a regional destination point and a world class boulevard; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, The Big Beaver Design Guidelines were adopted by the Downtown 
Development Authority on January 19, 2011. 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Big Beaver Design Guidelines are 
hereby approved by the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Schultz 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 22, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2011 PC Minutes\Draft\03-22-11 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



  PC 2011.04.12 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: April 6, 2011 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Acting Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho 

Brazilian Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between 
Troywood and Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) 
District 

 
 
The petitioner, Metro Group Architects, submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for a new Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse.  The existing vacant building will 
be demolished to make room for the restaurant.   
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. summarizes the application. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SP 967 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 967  Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse  Sec 22\SP-967 Gaucho Restaurant 04 12 11.docx 



 

 

 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) – Proposed Gaucho Brazilian 
Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester  between Troywood and 
Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) District 
 
 
Proposed Resolution # PC-2011-04- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Section 03.40.03 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse, located on the west 
Side of Rochester between Troywood and Colebrook (3635 Rochester Road), in Section 22, 
within the B-3 zoning district, be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
___________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 

Yes:  
No:  
Absent:  
 
MOTION CARRIED / DENIED 
 
 
 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP 967  Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse  Sec 22\Proposed Resolution  SP 967 04 14 11.docx 



3635 Rochester

4/4/2011

Legend

1: 1,660

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1380277 277Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Hydrography Poly

Hydrography Arc

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



3635 Rochester

4/4/2011

Legend

1: 1,660

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1380277 277Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

I-75

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Zoning

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(B-1) Local Business District

(B-2) Community Business District

(B-3) General Business District

(R-C) Research Center District

(C-F) Community Facilities District

(C-J) Consent Judgment

(E-P) Environmental Protection District

(R-EC) Residential Elder Care

(P-1) Vehicular Parking District

(H-S) Highway Service District

(M-1) Light Industrial District

(O-1) Office Building District

(O-M) Office Mid-Rise District

(OSC) Office Service Commercial District

(CR-1) One Family Residential Cluster District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(R-1T) One Family Attached Residential District

(R-2) Two Family Residential District

(R-M) Multiple Family Residential Medium Density

(RM-1) Multiple Family Residential District (Low Rise)

(RM-2) Multiple Family Residential District (Mid Rise)

(RM-3) Multiple Family Residential District (High Rise)

Hydrography Poly

Hydrography Arc

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  April 7, 2011 
 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Gaucho, LLC 
 
Project Name: Gaucho SteakHouse 
 
Plan Date: April 1, 2011 
 
Location: 3635 Rochester Road  
 
Zoning: B-3, General Business District and P-1, Parking District 
 
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan which includes a site plan, existing site conditions 
plan and an aerial, a site plan over an aerial of the existing site, a floor plan, and elevations.  The 
site plan submittal is lacking in thorough detail, but provides sufficient information for a 
preliminary review.  Therefore, we are providing this review of the proposed project but reserve 
the right to make additional comment when additional information is made available. 
 
The applicant intends to demolish an existing vacant building and construct a new, smaller 
building to house a restaurant.  Additional parking will be constructed and an existing loading 
dock will be removed.  The remaining existing parking area will be resealed and restriped.  
Existing landscaping will be maintained and new landscaping will be added.  The site is 
surrounded on its south and west sides by a masonry screen wall.  The site has frontage on 
Rochester Road, but also has frontage (but no access) to the adjacent road to the south, 
Colebrook Drive. 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 7, 2011 

2 

 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the west side of Rochester, just north of Colebrook Drive. 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 82,328 square feet in size. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to build a new building to house a Brazilian steak house restaurant.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The subject property is currently occupied by a vacant building.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned B-3 General Business District and P-1 Parking District.  
 
Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  
North: B-3, General Business; restaurant 
South: R-1C; single family home, and B-2, retail 
East: Rochester Road 
West: R-1C; single-family homes 
 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing building is located at the north boundary of the site with parking to the south 
accessed via a single driveway to Rochester Road.  The proposed site arrangement is nearly 
identical, albeit with a slightly smaller new building and an enlarged parking area.  We have no 
objection to the proposed site arrangement. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Section 30.20.00 requires the following setbacks and height limits: 
 
For this project, there are two front yards, on Colebrook Drive and Maple Road, both of which 
require a front yard setback.  The front yard setback on Colebrook Drive is unaffected, given that 
no improvements are proposed along that frontage.   
 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 7, 2011 

3 

 
Items to be Addressed: Provide detailed dimensions of required and proposed setbacks.  
 

PARKING 
 
Proposed Parking: 
The site plan shows 131 parking spaces, barrier free spaces are not clearly identified, though 
reserved area for van accessible spaces appears to be provided for at least 5 spaces near the 
entrance.     
   
Parking Calculations: 
The parking calculations provided by the applicant are as follows. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The applicant has provided 19 extra parking spaces.  The proposed plan meets minimum parking 
requirements, but we object to the provision of such a large surplus of parking on the site.  We 
recommend the applicant remove a portion of the proposed parking and provide no more than 
that required by Ordinance. 

 Required: Provided: 

Front  
(to Rochester Road R.O. W) 40 Feet 

Although not dimensioned, 
the setback clearly exceeds 

40 feet. 

Front  
(to Colebrook Drive R.O.W) 40 Feet 

Although not dimensioned, 
the setback clearly exceeds 

40 feet. 

Rear  
(to west property line) 30 Feet 

Although not dimensioned, 
the setback clearly exceeds 

30 feet. 
Side 

(to north property line) 0 Feet  0 feet 

Building Height Maximum of 3 stories or 40 feet. 1 story; 26 feet 

Required Provided 
One (1) space per 2 seats of dining 
capacity = 150 seats/2 = 75 spaces 

Plus 
One employee space for every ten spaces 

of diner capacity = 75/10 = 8 spaces 
Plus 

Private dining area capacity 60 diners – 
60/2 = 30 spaces 

Plus 
One employee space for every ten spaces 

of diner capacity = 30/10 = 3 spaces 
Total 

75 + 8 + 30+ 3 = 116 spaces 

131 spaces (97 existing, 34 
proposed)  



Gaucho SteakHouse April 7, 2011 

4 

 
Items to be Addressed: Remove surplus parking and detail proposed barrier-free spaces. 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Proposed Circulation: 
The site will be accessed from one proposed entrance on Rochester Road, as it currently exists.  
We have no objection to this approach. Site circulation will essentially remain unchanged, with 
the exception of the proposed additional new parking area. 
  
Sidewalks:  
The applicant is proposing a sidewalk surrounding the south, east and west of the new building, 
and a suitable connection to the Rochester Road sidewalk. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.    
, SETBACKS 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
 
The site is an existing vacant building with typical site landscaping.  No information is provided 
with regard to the existing vegetation or the specific quantity, species, or details of proposed 
vegetation. The proposed plan would not impact any protected natural features. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide detailed landscaping information. 
 
LANDSCAPING 
 
The site plan provides limited landscaping information, but does not provide full details about 
the quantity, species, or details of proposed materials.  The plan shows proposed tree location, 
but may also show existing tree locations.  Many of the illustrated trees are not within what we 
believe to be the site boundary.  We cannot fully determine if requirements are being met in 
accordance to the City of Troy Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.  
 
Article 39.20.02 states “All land use buffers, landscaping, screening and open space areas 
required under the terms of this Chapter shall be reviewed by the Planning Department as to 
compliance with the intent of this Chapter, and by the Department of Parks and Recreation as to 
compliance with the Landscape Design and Tree Preservation Standards.” 
 
Trees: 
The site plan shows extensive existing trees off site and on site.  It is not clear what trees are 
proposed or existing, and which are intended to satisfy greenbelt or parking or general 
landscaping requirements. 
 
It does appear that an extensive tree planting program is contemplated for the site, given the tree 
stamps on the drawings, however we cannot make any formal determination in this regard until 
detailed information is provided. 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 7, 2011 

5 

 
Greenbelt:  
A ten (10) foot wide greenbelt has been provided along the public street frontages. No formal 
information about required trees has been provided, although the site plan does show that trees 
are proposed. 
 
Minimum landscaped area: 
The proposed landscape plan provides 12,175 total square feet of landscaped area, and 
approximately 8,233 square feet are required.  The plan exceeds Ordinance requirements. 
 
Items to be Addressed: Provide detailed landscaping information.  
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval. Required 
elements and detail sufficient to review the preliminary site plan have been provided.  A 
Certified Topographic Survey of the property, prepared and sealed by a Licensed Land Surveyor 
is traditionally required, however, the Planning Director may waive this requirement if no 
additional impervious surfaces will be constructed on the property and the Engineering 
Department determines that the existing storm water drainage system is sufficient given present 
conditions.   Given that the new parking area will be where current building footprint is located, 
no new additional impervious square footage will be added and the Engineering Department has 
commented that the preliminary plan is acceptable if the existing retention is maintained.  
Therefore, the Planning Director has waived the survey requirement, although it is our 
understating that one is being prepared by the applicant’s engineer for final site plan review.  The 
applicant indicated that a Certified Boundary Survey will be submitted prior to Final Site Plan 
Approval. 
 
Missing site plan informational elements include: 
 
1. The present zoning classification of the subject property. 

2. A location map (minimum scale of 1"=400') indicating the subject property and the 
zoning classifications and uses of abutting and adjacent properties, on 8-1/2 x 11 pages, 
shall be attached to the application. The plan includes a location map inset on the cover 
sheet, but no information about adjacent zoning or uses has been provided. 

3. All drawings are to have a northpoint and the scale of the drawing is to be indicated. No 
northpoint is provided. 

4. All lot and property lines. The property boundary is somewhat unclear.  We understand 
that the site is currently being surveyed.  As it stands it appears the site boundary goes 
through the adjacent building to the south. 

5. Existing and future right-of-way of adjacent streets, including centerlines and Section 
Lines where applicable. The Engineering Department comments that the existing road 
conditions shown on the site plan do not reflect the recent improvements to Rochester 
Road. 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 7, 2011 

6 

6. Location of all sidewalks, on and adjacent to the site, as required by the Zoning 
Ordinance and the Sidewalk Ordinance. Sidewalks are shown, but are not clearly labeled 
or dimensioned. 

7. Indication of the means by which storm water detention will be provided. The 
Engineering Department commented that the site currently utilizes parking lot detention 
that must be retained.  This must be indicated on the site plan. 

8. Setbacks and required yards. These are not shown on the site plan. 

9. Parking areas, access drives, loading and unloading areas, and trash receptacles.  No 
loading or unloading, nor any trash areas are shown.  We expect that a dumpster will be 
necessary.  A dumpster pad and enclosure must be provided and shown on the plan and 
detailed with elevations and proposed materials. 

10. Greenbelts, landscape areas and other open space areas; and screening walls.  Existing 
walls are not identified on the plan, nor are existing landscape materials or the required 
greenbelt and required greenbelt materials. 

11. Calculations for the following shall be included on the site plan: 

 1. Gross and net (after rights-of-way) site area. 
 2. Gross and net ("usable") building area. 
 3. Required parking and statement of parking provided. 
 4. Required landscape and open space area and statement of area provided. 
 The gross and net area of the site are not provided. 
 
12. A Landscape Plan prepared in conformance with the City of Troy’s Landscape Design 

Standards. The site plan application does include basic information about landscaping 
(area, etc.) but does not include any information about landscape calculations, proposed 
plant material species, plant details and dimensions, or proposed quantities. 

13. Preliminary Grading Plans, in accordance with the City of Troy Engineering Design  
Standards. No grading plan is provided. It is our understanding that the Planning 
Director has waived this requirement based on the fact that the plan indicates the 
existing parking area will be resealed and restriped of the existing parking. 

 
Items to be Addressed: Provide missing information on a revised site plan. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We support the proposed project and believe the project does meet or exceed minimum 
requirements; however there are outstanding informational elements that must be provided to 
make a formal determination in this regard.  We recommend the Planning Commission postpone 
action on the site plan until the April 26 Planning Commission meeting and the applicant be 
directed to prepare and resubmit a site plan addressing our comments noted above.   
 
 



Gaucho SteakHouse April 7, 2011 

7 

 
 
 
















	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	March 22, 2011 Special/Study Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS - For Items Not on the Agenda
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 967) - Proposed Gaucho Brazilian Steakhouse, 3635 Rochester Road, West Side of Rochester between Troywood and Colebrook, Section 22, Currently Zoned B-3 (General Business) District
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan

	6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS



